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Hi Simon

Not at all, we were very happy to meet with you and glad we were able to help Zoe arrive at her
decision. Not an easy one to take and none of the options were without their pros and cons.
Now the decision has been made we’ll be very happy to support you in every way we can to help
you recruit the next chief constable for North Yorkshire Police, just let us know how we can help
you.

For personal reasons | might not be around this week reliably, so | have copied in my colleague
- who works with me supporting chief officer appointments, he is very experienced in
senior leadership selection and recently led our support for the Durham chief constable
appointment process. If you can’t get an immediate response from me, please reach out to

I 2 d he will be able to help you.

Thanks and best wishes

Senior Psychologist
Occupational psychology

E:

M:

College of Policing

Central House, Beckwith Knowle, Otley Road, Harrogate, HG3 1UF

college.police.uk

From: Simon Denris [

Sent: 03 October 2023 18:36

To: Andy vorsh
ce: Zoe Metcaltc I

Subject: Chief Constable - North Yorkshire - Forthcoming Vacancy

Dear Andy and ||}




Zoe is travelling at the moment but has asked to me drop you a line to say thank you for your
advice and feedback in relation to her decision about the timing and details of the North
Yorkshire Chief recruitment.

She has decided to proceed with a full recruitment and has published her decision this evening,
with full supporting papers — details of which | attach for your information.

Commissioner Zoé Metcalfe announces plans for Chief Constable Recruitment - Police, Fire and
Crime Commissioner North Yorkshire (northyorkshire-pfcc.gov.uk

DN 09/2023 - Chief Constable Vacancy - Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner North Yorkshire
(northyorkshire-pfcc.gov.uk)

Thanks again from Zoe and from me, for your support and counsel on this matter.
With kind regards
Simon

Simon Dennis
(he/him)

Chief Executive & Monitoring Officer
Office of the Police, Fire & Crime Commissioner for North Yorkshire

My Working Days are — Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday

Office of the Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner for North Yorkshire
Harrogate Police Station | Beckwith Head Rd | Harrogate | North Yorkshire | HG3 1FR

relephone: [N

Email: info@northyorkshire-pfcc.gov.uk
Website: http://www.northyorkshire-pfcc.gov.uk/

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/northyorkspfcc

OPFCC on Twitter: https://twitter.com/northyorkspfcc

Regardless of the time or day | sent this email to you, there is no expectation for you to read or respond to my
email outside of your normal working hours, during annual leave or on days you are not contracted to work.
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opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and not necessarily those of the
College of Policing Limited. It is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed
and may contain privileged information. Accordingly, the copying, dissemination or
distribution of this message to any other person may constitute a breach of Civil or
Criminal Law. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the College, all Services are provided
under the College's standard Terms and Conditions. These terms apply to the exclusion of
any other terms that the customer seeks to impose or incorporate, or which are implied by
trade, custom, practice or course of dealing. The College of Policing Limited is a company
registered in England and Wales, with registered number 8235199 and VAT registered



number 152023949. Our registered office is at Leamington Road, Ryton-on-Dunsmore,
Coventry CV8 3EN.
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